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Independent School District #197  

1897 Delaware Avenue 
Mendota Heights, MN 55118 

Attn: Mr. Mark Fenton 

 
RE: Lead in Drinking Water Sampling 
SITE: Transportation Building 
DATE: November 16, 2018 
 
Dear Mark Fenton, 
 
Field Environmental Consulting, Inc. (FIELD ENVIRONMENTAL) appreciates the opportunity to 
provide results for lead in drinking water sampling conducted at the Transportation Building. 
 
Initial sampling (“first draw”) was completed on Wednesday, October 3, 2018.  All samples 
were below the action level of 20 ppb (or µg/L).     
 
Analysis was conducted by Pace Analytical Services, Inc. of Minneapolis, Minnesota using 
EPA Method 200.8 ICPMS for determination of trace elements in drinking water. 
 
PREPARED and REVIEWED BY: 

Field Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

                                                                                                   
Amy Weinzierl (CSP #27824)   

Environmental Health and Safety Manager 

amy@fieldconsultinginc.com 

952-746-5880 



ISD #197

Floor Room Number Location Sample ID

Type                                               

DF = Drinking Fountain            

S = Sink                                 

WC = Water Cooler                 

BF = Bottle Filler            

K=Kettle

Lead Result (ppb)

First - Hallway 1 WC ND

First - Men BR 2 S 0.82

First - Women BR 3 S 0.99

School Name: Transportation (TRANS)

Date: 10/3/2018

1 of 1
ND = none detected
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